Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: October 14, 2004

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Richard Kerper, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, October 19, 2004 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, Room 210

Minutes of the September 21, 2004 Meeting
Minutes of the October 5, 2004 Meeting

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Progress of Course and Curriculum Proposals Passed by Senate

Report of the Student Senate President
Report of the Graduate Student Organization
Report of the Administrative Officers

Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

Second Reading

UCPRC:

Changes in Courses Proposals

GEOG 220- Human Geography: To renumber to GEOG 120.
GEOG 304- Water Resources Management: Drop “P” designation.
GEOG 350 - Global Issues (topic course): Drop “W” designation.

New Courses Proposals
GEOG 228 — Geography of Sport: Addition of a new 200 level General Education
course and an elective for Geography majors and minors.

Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

Faculty Emeritus
Other/New Business

Committee Elections



